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publicity matters .
ck 95/45228/23
p o box 30547, mayville, 4058 —
telephone & fax : 031-20208093

FAX: PETER RORVIK
third car music
2075305

Dear Peter
Herewilh a tentative schedule for Richie Havens in I\')urban:

Monday, Qctober 6

Venue : To be decided : Possibly BAT centre, but if he is going to be there in the
evening - it may be a long day at one venue. Anather good venue is the NSA - it
does work out expensive, or Botanic Gardens. We think that we should have all
the interviews at one venue.

9:30: Interview : Mail & Guardian (depending what is being ™
C done nationally) * To be confirmed
10:30 Interview : Daily News * Confirmed
11:30: Interview: Leader * Confirmed

112:30- 14:00 Lunch (This is for 3" Ear to decide)
14:00-15:00 Interview: Natal Witness /Echoe :Bongani Dladla * Confirmed

18:00: Mbizo : Bat Centre : Photograph with musicians : Mercury *
Confirmed
7 Tuesday, October 7

© 10:00 Interview: Nanga * Confirmed (Venue to be decided)

=115 Interview: East Coast Radio * Confirmed -
12:00 Interview: Radio 1.0tus *A written motivation needs to be done””
12:30: Interview: Ukhoz Radio (5till to motivate)y~
13:00: Interview : Safm (Stll to molivate)
13:30 Interview :  KZN 2 Nite (Still to motivate)

iﬁ is what I am working towards. Please let me know whether this is in order.

chardy

Sharlene

ce. Rich Linnell



